
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link (Viewing Only) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 
Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

 

To address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on an agenda item. 
Before speaking, approach the podium, provide your name and address, and limit comments to five (5) minutes per agenda item. 

Profane, obscene, or slanderous language will not be permitted. 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from January 29, 2024 – Work Session 
b) Minutes from February 5, 2024 – Work Session 
c) Minutes from February 12, 2024 – Regular Session 
d) Minutes from February 20, 2024 – Special Session 
e) Current bills 
f) Liquor Licenses 

4.0) Public Hearings: 
4.1) Public Hearing – On the proposed vacation and transfer of City Street right-of-way. 

a) Mayor opens the public hearing. 
b) Proceedings. 
c) Mayor closes the public hearing. 
d) Council action – Resolution 2024-10.  Roll Call. 

5.0) Proclamations: (None) 
6.0) Postponed Items: (None) 
7.0) Council Action Items: 

7.1) Resolution 2024-11 – Approving a personnel change in status, affecting the Assistant Streets Department 
Superintendent and Streets Department Laborer II.  Roll Call. 

7.2) Discussion & Possible Action – Changing the designated location of City Council meetings, from the Anamosa 
Library & Learning Center to the City Hall Council Chambers.  

7.3) Discussion & Possible Action – Street name change (portion of Walnut Street changed to Park Place) 
7.4) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling $4, 987.00. 

a) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,550.00, for the WTP Disinfection System CPS project. 
b) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,904.00, for the 3rd Street Sidewalk Extension project. 
c) From HR Green, in the amount of $292.00, for the Northlands Subdivision Civil Review. 
d) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,241.00 for Professional Services through February 16th, 2024. 

8.0) City Administrator’s Report 
9.0) Mayor and Council Reports 

9.1) Mayor’s report 
9.2) Council reports 

10.0) Public Comment for Items Not on The Agenda 
11.0) Adjournment 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
January 29, 2024 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Work Session January 29, 2024, at the 
Anamosa Library & Learning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 
following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay Smith, Dan Smith, Theresa Tuetken 
and Todd Weimer. Absent: Brooke Gombert. Also, present were Jeremiah Hoyt, City 
Administrator and Penny Lode, City Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
The Council discussed the proposed FY2025 City Budget and heard from all departments. No 
Council action was taken. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:37 p.m.       
 
            
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
February 5, 2024 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Work Session February 5, 2024, at the 
Anamosa Library & Learning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 
following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay Smith, Dan Smith, Theresa 
Tuetken, Brooke Gombert and Todd Weimer. Absent: None. Also, present were Jeremiah Hoyt, 
City Administrator and Penny Lode, City Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
The Council discussed the proposed FY2025 City Budget and allocation of hotel/motel funds to 
outside agencies. No Council action was taken. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m.       
 
            
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
February 12, 2024 

 
 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session February 12, 2024, at the Anamosa 
Library & Learning Center at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council 
Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay Smith, Dan Smith, Brooke Gombert and Todd Weimer. 
Absent: Teresa Tuetken. Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and Penny Lode, City 
Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum present.  
 
Motion by Kay Smith, seconded by Dan Smith approving consent agenda items: Minutes of 01/22/24 
Regular Session; Current bills; and Cigarette/tobacco/nicotine permits. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried. 
 
Mayor Smith opened the Public Hearing on the proposed sale of City owned real estate pursuant to 
Section 364.7 of the Iowa Code.  Heather Aswegan and Greg Graver addressed the Council with the 
plans for the property.  No other public comments. Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 6:11 p.m. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert approving Resolution 2024-07 approving sale and conveyance 
of Parcel 2010-69, a part of Lot 15, Anamosa Commercial Park Second Addition, Anamosa, IA, also 
identified as Auditor’s Parcel No. 0535476009.  Roll vote: Ayes: Gombert, D. Smith, K. Smith, 
Weimer, Crump. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by D. Smith approving Resolution 2024-08 appropriating funds to 
outside agencies, under the hotel/motel grant program for fiscal year 2025.  Roll vote: Ayes: D. Smith, 
K. Smith, Weimer, Crump, Gombert. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Weimer approving Resolution 2024-09 scheduling a public hearing on 
proposed vacation and transfer of City Street right of way for February 26, 2024.  Roll vote: K. Smith, 
Weimer, Crump, Gombert, D. Smith. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by D. Smith, seconded by Gombert to remain in current sludge hauling agreement.  Roll vote: 
Ayes: Gombert, D. Smith. Nays: Weimer, Crump, K. Smith.  Motion failed. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Weimer to extend the sludge hauling agreement another five years at the 
reduced charge of $27,900/year.  Roll vote: Ayes: K. Smith, Crump, Weimer. Nays: D. Smith, Gombert.  
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by K. Smith to approve the City-wide Spring Cleanup on Saturday, April 6, 
2024, from 7:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Crump approving the legal services contract with Lynch Dallas, P.C. 
Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by D. Smith approving consent agenda pay requests totaling $11,017.50. 
Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:06 p.m.   
 
 
 
 
     
 
            
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 



Page 1 of 1 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
February 20, 2024 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Special Session February 20, 2024, at the City 
Hall Council Chambers at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council 
Members were present: Rich Crump, Kay Smith, Dan Smith, Theresa Tuetken, Brooke Gombert 
and Todd Weimer. Absent: None. Also, present were Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and 
Penny Lode, City Clerk.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by K. Smith, seconded by Tuetken to approve the liquor license application for 
Boondocks Emporium.  Ayes: all. Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by D. Smith approving the Ford & Huber Alley/Sewer Project 
ROW Acquisitions and Easements.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:11 p.m.       
 
            
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Penny K. Lode, City Clerk 





















RESOLUTION NO. 2024-10   
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING VACATION AND TRANSFER OF CITY STREET RIGHT OF WAY 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it appropriate to consider the vacation and transfer of previously 
reserved 6th Street (“ROW”), under and in consideration of Iowa Code §354.23, to an adjacent property owner, St. 
Patrick’s Church, the street right of way to be vacated lying adjacent to the north boundary of the St. Patrick’s Church 
(“Church”) property, the legal description of the Church property being as follows: 
 

PARCEL 2018-75, being the North Half of LOTS 1, 2, 5 and 6 and that part of the vacated alley lying between the N ½ of 
Lot 2 and the N ½ of Lot 5, in BLOCK 21, and part of the South Half of vacated 6th Street lying North of and adjacent to said 
Block 21, all in SHAW’S SUBDIVISION OF THE NW ¼ NW ¼ and Lot 1 of SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 84, NORTH, 
RANGE 4, West of the 5th P.M. (said Subdivision being commonly called SHAW’S ADDITION TO ANAMOSA, IOWA), 
all as shown in the PLAT OF SURVEY recorded in PLAT BOOK W, PAGE 36 (and as Document No. 2018-2994) of the 
Jones County, Iowa records, containing 0.48 acres. 

 
WHEREAS, by Resolution 2024-09 dated February 12, 2024 the City Council scheduled a Public Hearing on the 

proposed vacation and transfer of the above-referenced right of way, notice of the Public Hearing being published on the 
22 day of February, 2024 in the Anamosa Journal Eureka, as required by Iowa Code §§364.7 and 362.3; and 
 

WHEREAS, on this date, the Mayor opened the previously scheduled Public Hearing, public comment was 
accepted, and the public hearing closed; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Council hereby finds that said ROW is currently utilized as part of the Church property and has 
been for years, that same will not be improved as a public street, that vacating and transferring the ROW will in no way 
negatively impact the community nor will it deny owners or property abutting said ROW reasonable access to their 
property, and that same should, therefore, be vacated and transferred to the adjacent property owner located to the south of 
the ROW, St. Patrick’s Church. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED  that the City Right of Way, generally described as “The south 
twenty-two feet (22’) of the 6th Street ROW lying North of and adjacent to Block 21, SHAW’S SUBDIVISION OF THE 
NW ¼ NW ¼ and Lot 1 of SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 84, NORTH, RANGE 4, West of the 5th P.M. (said Subdivision 
being commonly called SHAW’S ADDITION TO ANAMOSA, IOWA)” shall by approval of this Resolution be vacated 
and authorized to be transferred to the adjacent property owner to the south of said vacated ROW, St. Patrick’s Church, 
consistent with the contents of this Resolution, by Quit Claim Deed; the Mayor being hereby given the direction and 
authority to execute the deed, and any other documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution, on behalf of the Council. 
 
Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
CRUMP     
K. SMITH      
TUETKEN     
WEIMER     
D. SMITH     
GOMBERT     

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of February, 2024. 
 
 

   
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   
   

   
JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   

 



Page 1 of 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2024-11 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A PERSONNEL CHANGE IN STATUS, AFFECTING THE ASSISTANT 
STREETS DEPARTMENT SUPERINTENDENT AND STREETS DEPARTMENT LABORER II 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council regularly approves the appointment and salary City personnel; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the current Assistant Streets Department Superintendent, Eric Lode, desires to vacate this position, 
and continue employment within the Streets Department, at the City of Anamosa; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the current Streets Department Laborer II, Spencer Frazier, desires to be appointed to the position of 

Assistant Streets Department Superintendent; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Streets Department Superintendent and City Administrator have reviewed this mutual request 

and are recommending this personnel change in status; and, 
 

WHEREAS, such a recommendation is now forwarded onto the City Council for their review and consideration. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the 
following personnel change in status be approved with an effective date of March 1, 2024: 

 
  

 Position Employee Name Hourly Wage 
Assistant Streets Department Superintendent Spencer Frazier $25.36/hour 

 
 

Position Employee Name Hourly Wage 
Streets Department Laborer II Eric Lode $22.49/hour 

 
 
 
 
Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 

 
COUNCIL MEMBER AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 

CRUMP     
K. SMITH      
TUETKEN     
D. SMITH     
WEIMER     
GOMBERT     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of January, 2024. 
 
 

   
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   
   

   
JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   

 



Jones County Beacon Map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Jones County Beacon Map – w/Addresses 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Google Maps 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Google Maps w/Address 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Bing Maps (Microso ) 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

MapQuest 

 

 

 



Requested Change In Street Name – Change approximately 150 . of Walnut Street, between Cherry Street and Park Place, to Park Place. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PARK PLACE 



Invoice Total: $1,550.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

February 16, 2024
Project No: 220409.01
Invoice No: 172124

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 220409.01 Anamosa, IA - WTP Disinfection System CPS
Water Treatment Plant 
Hypochlorite Improvements - CPS

Professional Services Through February 09, 2024
Fee

Total Fee 19,100.00

Percent Complete 47.644 Total Earned 9,100.00
Previous Fee Billing 7,550.00
Current Fee Billing 1,550.00
Total Fee 1,550.00

          Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,550.00 7,550.00 9,100.00
Limit 19,100.00
Remaining 10,000.00

     $1,550.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $1,904.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

February 22, 2024
Project No: 220390
Invoice No: 172370

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension

Anamosa 3rd St Sidewalk Extension
Schematic Design & Funding Assistance
Shaw Road to Deerwood Dr
Includes Amendment No. 1
Professional Services Through February 16, 2024
          Phase A Project Management and Administration
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.50 195.00

Totals 1.50 195.00
Total Labor 195.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 9.00
Total Unit Charges 9.00 9.00

          $204.00Total this Phase

  Phase B Stakeholder Coordination/Public Engagement
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.50 195.00

Totals 1.50 195.00
Total Labor 195.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 9.00
Total Unit Charges 9.00 9.00

          $204.00Total this Phase

  Phase C Concept Design - Preliminary Plan Preparation
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 11.00 1,430.00

Totals 11.00 1,430.00
Total Labor 1,430.00

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Project 172370220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension Invoice

Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 66.00
Total Unit Charges 66.00 66.00

          $1,496.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,904.00 34,917.97 36,821.97
Limit 41,700.00
Remaining 4,878.03

     $1,904.00Total this Invoice

  

Page 2Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $292.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

February 22, 2024
Project No: 2302786-0000
Invoice No: 172372

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2302786-0000 Anamosa, IA - Civil Plan Review
Anamosa Site Plan and Subdivision Plat Review 

 
Professional Services Through February 16, 2024
          Phase 0002 The Northlands West Subdivision Review
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 2.00 280.00

Totals 2.00 280.00
Total Labor 280.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 12.00
Total Unit Charges 12.00 12.00

          $292.00Total this Phase

         $292.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $1,241.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

February 22, 2024
Project No: 2303835-0000
Invoice No: 172373

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
319-841-4000

Project 2303835-0000 Anamosa, IA - Engineering Services Master Service Agreement
Master Agreement for Municipal Engineering Services

Services provided this month include:

Email invoices to Penny Lode at Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org and cc Jeremiah Hoyt at jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org
 

Professional Services Through February 16, 2024
          Phase 1000 Professional Services
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 8.50 1,190.00

Totals 8.50 1,190.00
Total Labor 1,190.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 51.00
Total Unit Charges 51.00 51.00

          $1,241.00Total this Phase

         $1,241.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:Penny.lode@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

	0.0 - 022624 Council Agenda.pdf
	3.0a - 01.29.24 Minutes-Work Session
	3.0b - 02.05.24 Minutes-Work Session
	3.0c - 02.12.24 Minutes
	3.0d - 02.20.24 Minutes-Special Session
	3.0e - Expense Approval Report
	3.0f - Tapkens Liquor License Renewal
	4.1d - Resolution 2024-10 Vacation & Transfer of Street Right of Way
	7.1 - Resolution 2024-11 Personnel Change In Status
	7.3 - Street Name Change
	7.3b - Street Name Change
	7.4a - Pay Request HRG1
	7.4b - Pay Request HRG2
	7.4c - Pay Request HRG3
	7.4d - Pay Request HRG4

